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Sent: 12/16/2011 11:20:28 AM
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Subject: RE: UPDATED Presentation:12/16/11 Submetering Protocol Project Team All
Hands

Chetna —

Appreciate the time and effort put into this process and into the IOU document. Third parties
look forward to providing comments following its submittal — | would respectfully request to
remove the label “a product of the AFV OIR Submetering Protocol Working Group” due to the
fact it is yet to be seeing that all members of the working group agree with the conclusions
drawn at the end of the document.

Thank you.

Alana

Alana Chavez-Langdon

Vice President, Government Relations and Regulatory Affairs

6.2

ECOtality, Inc.

4 Embarcadero Center, Suite 3700, San Francisco, CA 94111
ecotality.com | blinknetwork.com | theevproject.com

ECOtality, Inc. Operations Office

80 Rio Salado Parkway, Suite 710, Tempe, AZ 85281

From: Chetna.Nanjappa@sce.com [mailto:Chetna.Nanjappa@sce.comj

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 9:43 PM

To: aaron.martlage@plugsmart.com; abriones@ecotality.com; Alana Chavez-Langdon;
adam.langton@cpuc.ca.gov; alexander.keros@gm.com; alexander.shepetuk@sce.com;
alissa.sevrioukova@sce.com; andrea.tozer@sce.com; andrew.eisses@sce.com;
andrew.jurado@sce.com; andrew.schwartz@cpuc.ca.gov; andre.ramirez@sce.com;
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Subject: UPDATED Presentation:12/16/11 Submetering Protocol Project Team All Hands

Good evening everyone, attached is the updated and final presentation for tomorrow's All Hands at
10am PST. This presentation includes in the appendix all the use cases discussed in our weekly team

meetings. Thank you everyone for your patience and support on this project!

thanks!
Chetna Nanjappa

Project Manager, PEV Operations Support
Southern California Edison

Phone: 626.302.2770

Work Cell: 626.222.9564

Pax: 22770

From: Chetna Nanjappa/SCE/EIX

To: aaron.martlage@plugsmart.com, abriones@ecotality.com, AChavez@ecotality.com, adam.langton@cpuc.ca.gov,
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BXCa@pge.com, CDSwartz2@semprautilities.com, CJW5@pge.com, Colleen@coulombtech.com, Dan@coulombtech.com,
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robert.cragie@gridmerge.com, robert.ryan@ge.com, rob.moore@digi.com, ron.hasemeyer@acgov.org, rsinghal@ecotality.com, RSJ2@pge.com,
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Date: 12/15/2011 12:38 PM

Subject: Presentation:12/16/11 Submetering Protocol Project Team All Hands

s,

Fromn Chetna Nanjappa/SCE/EIX

To: aaron.martlage@plugsmart.com, adam.langton@cpuc.ca.gov, abriones@ecotality.com, alexander.shepetuk@sce.com,
AChavez@ecotality.com, alexander.keros@gm.com, APY 1@pge.com, alissa.sevrioukova@sce.com, andre.ramirez@sce.com,
andrea.tozer@sce.com, andrew.eisses@sce.com, andrew.jurado@sce.com, andrew.schwartz@cpuc.ca.gov, Ann.Bordetsky@betterplace.com,
WPieren@semprautilities.com, BXCa@pge.com, BBailey@semprautilities.com, BWT4@pge.com, bjuhasz@evconnect.com,
bhauser@evconnect.com, BBarnes@semprautilities.com, chetna.nanjappa@sce.com, CDSwartz2@semprautilities.com, CJW5@pge.com,
Colleen@coulombtech.com, Dan@coulombtech.com, david.leblond@sce.com, diazier@cdfa.ca.gov, david.malkin@ge.com,
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PSCA@pge.com, PPruschki@semprautilities.com, pauls@sum.com, peter@evconnect.com, RXI6@pge.com, rsinghal@ecotality.com,
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srisrinivasan@deloitte.com, Stephen.Johnson@itron.com, svausdali@xtensible.net, surajpai@deloitte.com, tam@communityrenewables.biz,
tislam@ecotality.com, tbohn@anl.gov, TML2@pge.com, TMcKenna@semprautilities.com, TNewell@semprautilities.com, uxk2@pge.com,

VNN2@pge.com
Date: 12/09/2011 10:57 AM

Subject: INFORMATION: 12/16/11 Submetering Protocol Project Team All Hands
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To join the audio conference only

To receive a call back, provide your phone number when you join the meeting, or call the number below
and enter the access code.

Call-in toll-free number (US/Canada); 1-866-469-3239

Call-in toll number (US/Canada): 1-650-429-3300

Toli-free dialing restrictions: http://www.webex.com/pdf/tolifree restrictions.pdf

Access code:803 756 857

For assistance

1. Go 1o hitps://sce.webex.com/sce/me
2. On the left navigation bar, click "Support".

You can contact me at:

chetna.nanjappa@sce.com
1-626-302-2770

WebEx will automatically setup Meeting Manager for Windows the first time you join a meeting. To save
time, you can setup prior to the meeting by clicking this link:
hitps://sce. webex.com/sce/meetingcenter/mesetup.php

The playback of UCF (Universal Communications Format) rich media files requires appropriate players.
To view this type of rich media files in the meeting, please check whether you have the players installed
on your computer by going to hitps://sce.webex.com/sce/systemdiagnosis.ph

ntip://www . webex.com

CCP:+16504293300x803756857#

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This WebEXx service includes a feature that allows audio and any documents
and other materials exchanged or viewed during the session o be recorded. By joining this session, you
automatically consent to such recordings. If you do not consent to the recording, discuss your concerns
with the meeting host prior to the start of the recording or do not join the session. Please note that any
such recordings may be subject to discovery in the event of litigation.

Thank you,

Chetna Nanjappa Lisa Browy Paul Carreon

SCE SDG&E PG&E
chetna.nanjappa@sce.com Ibrowy@semprautilities.com PSCA@pge.com
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The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.
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The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com

Disclaimer: This message is for the intended recipient only and may contain privileged and confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail
is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please promptly notify the sender and delete
this message.

SB GT&S 0644936



